# मोलाना आज़ाद नेशनल उर्दू यूनिवर्सिटी مولانا آزاد نیشنل اُردویونیورسی MAULANA AZAD NATIONAL URDU UNIVERSITY

Gachibowli, HYDERABAD – 500 032. (Accredited with Grade 'A' by NAAC)



Minutes of the Eighth Meeting of Internal Quality Assurance Cell, MANUU held on 28th June 2022 at 11.00 a.m. at Conference Hall, Administrative Building, **MANUU** 

## The following members were present:

Prof Syed Ainul Hasan, VC	Chairperson
Prof. Shaik Mohammed Rahmathullah, PVC	Member
Prof. Sk. Ishtiaque Ahmed, Registrar	Member
Dr Rama Kondapalli	Adviser
Dr Akhtar Parvez, Librarian	Member
Dr Zair Hussain, CoE	Member
Prof. M. Vanaja, Director, DoA	Member
Prof. Salma Ahmed Farooqui, Dean, R&C	Member
Prof. Razaullah Khan, Director, DDE	Member
Prof Tahseen Bilgrami, Director, HRDC	Member
Prof. Abdul Wahid, Professor, CS&IT	Member
Prof. Shugufta Shaheen, Professor, English	Member
Prof. Saneem Fatima, Dean Academics	Member
Prof. Najmul Hasan, Dean Alumni	Member
Dr Pradeep Kumar, (Professor, CSIT)	Member
Dr Danish Moin, (Associate Professor, History)	Member
Dr M A Sikandar, (Associate Professor, Management)	Member
Dr Mohammed Yousuf Khan, (Training & Placement)	Member
Mr Syed ZabiUllah Hussaini Asst. Registrar, Examinatio	n Member
Mohammed Habeeb Khan Asst. Registrar, Finance	Member
Prof Siddiqui Mohd. Mahmood	Special Invitee

Prof. Aziz Bano, Dean, SLL&I Special Invitee Prof. Ehtesham Ahmed Khan, Dean, SMCJ Special Invitee Prof Fareeda Siddique, Dean, SASS Special Invitee Prof Salman Ahmed khan, Dean SoS Special Invitee Prof. Badiuddin Ahmed, Dean, SCBM Special Invitee Dr Bibi Raza Khatoon, Asst. Prof. Urdu Special Invitee Dr Khaleel Ahmad, Asst. Prof. CSIT Special Invitee Prof Syed Mohammed Haseebuddin Quadri Convener

At the outset, the Chairperson IQAC & Hon. Vice Chancellor welcomed all the members of the IQAC and the special invitees. Then the following agenda items were taken up for discussion and approval.

### Agenda Item no. 1

Confirmation of the Minutes of the Seventh Meeting of IQAC and Action Taken Report.

The IQAC resolved to approve the Minutes of the Seventh Meeting of IQAC and noted the ATR.

### Agenda Item no. 2

Preparation for the Peer Team Visit for the Qualitative Assessment of MANUU for the third cycle of its accreditation.

The Director, and the Adviser, IQAC apprised the preparation of the Peer Team Visit to all the members and special invitees. The Chairperson, IQAC instructed all the officials to fully cooperate.

No other item is discussed save the agenda items.

Prof Syed Mohammed Haseebuddin Quadri Director, IQAC

A

### Action Taken Report (ATR) on the Eighth IQAC Meeting

Status of the Preparation of the NAAC Peer Team Visit for Qualitative Assessment and Accreditation of MANUU.

IQAC has had conducted an External AAA and has had carried out Mock Peer Team Visit of the University. The preparation to receive NAAC Peer Team for the third cycle of the University's assessment and accreditation is going on at all levels. The IQAC is advising all the academic and administrative departments and units on how to demonstrate University's qualitative processes which are in place, and achievements.

Prof Syed Mohammed Haseebuddin Quadri Director, IQAC

A